Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); CS A Team

Subject: FW: RE: RE: Finalisation for SLD 1710 P

CC4/FCI20000130/T1ha3

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related documents will
be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6271-0351 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rico 60 <claims@rico60.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 4:28 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: RE: RE: Finalisation for SLD 1710 P

Dear all,

Any updates on the finalisation?

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elfphaine Tan

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: enquiry@rico60.com

From: Rico 60

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 5:40 PM
To: SUR; TAUFIKH@LKKAUTO.COM
Subject: RE: RE: Finalisation for SLD 1710 P

Thank you.



Best Regards,
John Ong

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 8811 2101 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: claims@rico60.com

From: Rico 60

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 6:12 PM
To: SUR; TAUFIKH@LKKAUTO.COM
Subject: RE: Finalisation for SLD 1710 P

Dear Mr Taufikh,

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

Sent: Saturday, 4 January 2020 1:47 PM
To: SUR

Subject: Finalisation for SLD 1710 P

DearSir,

| refer to attached for finalisation.
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




